
 
 
 
 

 

 

T    +1 (770) 667-6250 
F    +1 (770) 667-6251 
bwdesigngroup.com 

1075 Windward Ridge Pkwy, Suite 100 
Alpharetta, GA 30005 USA 

February 26, 2024 
 
 
 
Madison County Board of Supervisors 
Engineering and Road Management 
3137 South Library Street 
Canton, MS  39046 
 
ATTN: Mr. Tim Bryan, PE, County Engineer 
 
CC:                Mr. Scott Weeks, Planning and Zoning Administrator 
 Mrs. Vickie Miller, Permit Clerk 
  
 
RE:  Sign Permit 
 Clark Beverage 
 240 Madison County Parkway 
 Canton, Mississippi  
  
Dear Mr. Bryan: 
 
I am writing to apply for a signage permit for the above-referenced project that will include:   

 A masonry monument sign (approximately 7.0’ wide x 4’6” tall) located within the Madison 
County Parkway right-of-way, north of the employee driveway entrance off Madison County 
Parkway (see Figure 1).  The cost of this sign is estimated at approximately $20,000. 

 A Coke bottle replica on a concrete base located behind the monument sign in the Madison 
County Parkway right-of-way.  Two options for the replica bottle are currently under evaluation: 

o  Relocating an existing replica bottle from one of Clark Beverage’s current sites after 
refurbishing it.  (See Figure 2 for the existing replica bottle.) 

o Fabricating a new bottle (see Figure 3).  This bottle would be approximately 18’ tall 
(including the base) and 6’ in diameter. 

 
 As requested, I have provided: 

 A sketch showing the distance of the monument sign and Coke bottle from the face of curb (See 
Figure 4), 

 A sight distance study, which illustrates that neither the monument sign nor the Coke bottle will 
impact sight distance at the employee entrance (See Figure 5).  This is a view taken from 
southbound Madison County Parkway looking towards the site. 

 A site plan showing the location of each of these items on the site, and  
 A landscape plan detailing the required landscaping around the monument sign and the Coke 

bottle.  
 
 



Clark Beverage Project Joy 
Sign Permit 
February 26, 2024 
 
Page 2 

 

The property owner is Clark Beverage Group, Inc. - 300 Oakland Flatrock Road, Oakland, Kentucky 42159. 
 
The general contractor for the project is Design Group Facilities Solutions – 5 Chenell Drive, Box 3, 
Concord, New Hampshire 03301. 
 
Please let me know what other information you would need from us to process this sign permit.   
 
Respectfully, 
 
 
 
Vionna J. Adams 
DG Architectural and Engineering Facility Solutions, PLLC 
 
cc: Lucas Mohon, Ken Skutnik, and Heath Williams 
 
Via: Procore  
 
 
 

 
Figure 1 – Monument Sign 
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Figure 2 – Existing Coke Bottle Replica                             Figure 3 – Fabricated Coke Bottle Replica 
 
 

 
Figure 4 - Distance of Coke Bottle Replica and Monument Sign from Face of Curb 
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Figure 5 - View from Southbound Madison County Parkway towards the Site 

  

 

 


